



**Sonoma County Junior College District (SCJCD), Santa Rosa Junior College (SRJC),**

**1501 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95401**

**Student Government Assembly (SGA)**

February 13th 2017, 3-5PM Meeting #23

**Advisor Signature:**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Santa Rosa Campus, Bertolini Student Services Building,  
Rm#4638 'Senate Chambers'

**Advisor Timestamp:**

SGA Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/SRJCSGA>

---

**Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5:** Supplemental materials distributed less than 72 hours before this meeting to a majority of the SGA will be made available for public inspection at this meeting and via email request. Materials prepared by SGA Officers and distributed during the meeting are available for public inspection at the meeting or after the meeting if prepared by some other person. In the event a quorum of the SGA is not present, a "planning workshop" will continue with the SGA Officers present and other stakeholders who are present. No action of the SGA will be taken during a planning workshop.

---

**I. Call to Order & Roll Call:** SGA ROLL SHEET <https://goo.gl/2o3sM6> Start time: 3:07pm  
Quorum: **Met except for (Jordan (late), Daniela, Will)**

**II. Approval of the Current Agenda & Past Meeting Minutes:**

*At this time the SGA shall review and approve the Agendas and Minutes -making additions and deletions as recommended.*

- Agenda #23 (February 13th 2017)

- Minutes for Meeting #22 (February 6th, 2017) <https://goo.gl/oHP9Hn>

**III. Public Comments: (2 minutes per speaker, 10 minutes total per topic)**

*At this time, members of the public may address the SGA. Those who wish to speak shall provide the Secretary with their name and contact information before speaking; this information shall be noted in the minutes. No questions from the public will be entertained at this time.*

*-Cash For College Dinner Thursday Feb 23rd 5pm-7:30pm, Garvin Student Activities Center, Volunteers are needed contact , high schoolers are welcome*

*-One Love Wednesday Feb 15th 11am-2pm, Bertolini Quad*

*3:14pm Gavin is passed on to Jordan*

**IV. Committee, Officer, and Advisor Report: (Maximum 2 minutes per speaker)**

*At this time members/advisors of the SGA may report on their activities. Clarifying questions will be entertained.*

- *Maria: Students on Committee Council 4243 1st floor of Doyle Library meet every other Mondays*
- *Robert: Between Homes, homeless awareness event, April 17th Berloni Quad, Shuhaw hall, June Special Election for rent stabilization*
- *If your want to volunteer for cash for college S.Life wed. 3:30-5 4733 2nd floor Bertolini*
- *Sarai: National Condom day tomorrow will be free condoms from 11pm-2pm Quad, also going to be happening in Pet. campus from 11am-1pm*
- *Gavin: Will be drafting a letter for funding for certain departments the deadline for funding for the next budget is sometime in March*
- *Zack: City Transit coming to meet up with Robert from 1pm-2pm in Robert's Office*
- *Ann: Gives a report about spending*
- *Eduardo: Region 3 advocacy event, we are partnered up for College of Marin, IF you are interested in collaborating let me know*
- *Jordan: Was on the phone with the Student Vice president, they have a food program to feed students down there, I'll get an update as soon as I meet up with the constituents*

**V. Appointments & Disappointments:**

*At this time the SGA may Appoint, Disappoint, or Ratify the Appointments/Disappointments of the VP of Committees of any students to/from the SGA, College-Wide Committees, Hiring Committees, Ad-Hoc Committees, Internal Committees, Sub-Committees, other bodies within their jurisdiction, and other positions/duties as recommended. As per the SGA Bylaws, current seated members are also allowed to switch positions at this time. When possible such appointments and disappointments shall be noted here. SGA Members shall be confirmed by updating the SGA roll sheet (SEE ABOVE) and Student Representative shall be confirmed by updating the Students on Committees Spreadsheet: <https://goo.gl/0GBtRS> (Assembly Member Descriptions: <https://goo.gl/HqmpsA>)*

- A. A motion may come forward to appoint/disappoint members to the SGA:  
1. **REMOVAL:** Kuba  
**COMMITTEE:** Student Removal from District Safety and Health  
**MOTION OUTCOME:** **Carried**
- B. A motion may come forward to appoint/disappoint members to the SGA:  
1. **Appoint:** Alexia Carrillo  
**COMMITTEE:** Day Under the Oaks  
**MOTION OUTCOME:** **Carried**

**VI. Reports/Presentations:**

- A. (Ann Swasey) Weekly budget update: A presentation given

**VII. Old Business Items: Move to go into the item: Maria S: Eduardo**

*At this time the SGA will discuss and possibly take action on the following items that were brought up in a previous meeting:*

- A. A motion may come forward to purchase feminine hygiene products/ condoms dispensers sample (**pilot program**) for faculties <https://goo.gl/5XSTHq>  
**LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH:** Sarai Vargas  
**AMOUNT:** Up to \$200.00  
**MOTION OUTCOME: 10 in favor, Carried**  
**Budget Line Item: Student Center**
- B. A motion may come forward to amend the following governing documents: Santa Rosa Junior College Associated Students Election Code / Sonoma County Junior College District Santa Rosa Junior College Student Government Assembly Bylaws <https://goo.gl/PJFcoU>  
**LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH:** Jordan Panana Carbajal

**Move to go into this item: Eduardo S: Shae**

**Bylaws:**

- **Amendment 1:**

i. Students seeking election to the SGA shall meet the following requirements ~~set forth in California Education Code 76061:~~

**MOTION OUTCOME: Carried**

- **Amendment 2:**

a. Be enrolled at the SRJC at the time of election, and throughout their term, with a minimum of ~~five (5)~~ six (6) semester units (Fall and Spring), or its equivalent.

**MOTION OUTCOME: Carried**

- **Amendment 4:**

B. Shall meet and maintain ~~the minimum standards of scholarship and conduct prescribed by the SCJCD.~~ a minimum cumulative G.P.A. of 2.5.

**MOTION OUTCOME: Not passed**

- **Amendment 5:**

B. All elected officers ~~must be paid members of~~ are encouraged to purchase the SGA's "Student Benefits Program" (CubCard+) during both the Fall and Spring semesters ~~to remain in office.~~

**MOTION OUTCOME: 8 in favor 2 opposed, Carried**

- **Amendment 6:**

~~C. May not have held the same position for two (2) concurrent terms.~~ Officers are limited to two (2) full terms of office in the Student Government Assembly, as defined in Article IV, Section 1D of these Bylaws. SGA Officers that serve for a minimum of four (4) weeks in the Fall or Spring Semester will have one-half (1/2) term counted against their total eligibility. All students who have served as an SGA Officer for less than two (2) full terms will be eligible for election or appointment to the SGA, even if the upcoming term length would put them over this eligibility requirement. Any student who has served for four or more semesters as an SGA Officer will not be eligible for election or appointment to an SGA Officer position. SGA eligibility shall be monitored and tracked by the Certificated Advisor or their designee.

**MOTION OUTCOME: Unanimous, Carried**

**- Amendment 7:**

B. Honorary Members are officers of the recognized statewide organization or ~~past SRJC Associated Student Presidents and~~ Student Trustees, and are limited by the following:

- i. Current Student Senate for California Community Colleges Officers and Region III Executives from the SRJC are recognized by the SGA, and are given the right to speak during SGA meetings.
- ii. Current Student Trustees are recognized by the SGA and are given the right to speak during SGA meetings.
- ~~iii. Past SRJC Associated Students Presidents are given the title "President Emeritus" and are recognized by the SGA, and are given the right to speak up to five (5) minutes during the officer's report section of any SGA meetings.~~

**MOTION OUTCOME: Unanimously, Carried**

**- Amendment 8:**

### **SRJC AS Election Code, Article V Section 3: Qualifications for Candidates**

- A. All candidates shall continuously meet the requirements specified in Education Code 76061
- B. All candidates must carry at least ~~(5) five~~ six (6) units during the semester in which the elections take place.
- C. All elected senators are expected to remain enrolled in a minimum of (5) five units during both the Fall and Spring semesters to stay in office.
- D. All elected ~~senators~~ officers ~~must be paid members of~~ are encouraged to purchase the SGA's "Student Benefits Program" (CubCard+) during both the Fall and Spring semesters ~~to remain in office.~~
- E. Candidates for Associated Students President will have successfully completed at least (2) two semesters and (20) twenty units at Santa Rosa Junior College by the end of the Spring semester in which the candidate is elected.
- F. Officers are limited to two (2) full terms of office in the Student Government Assembly,

as defined in Article IV, Section 1D of these Bylaws. SGA Officers that serve for a minimum of four (4) weeks in the Fall or Spring Semester will have one-half (1/2) term counted against their total eligibility. All students who have served as an SGA Officer for less than two (2) full terms will be eligible for election or appointment to the SGA, even if the upcoming term length would put them over this eligibility requirement. Any student who has served for four or more semesters as an SGA Officer will not be eligible for election or appointment to an SGA Officer position. SGA eligibility shall be monitored and tracked by the Certificated Advisor or their designee.

- G. ~~F.~~ No person may run for more than one student office in any given General Election.
- H. ~~G.~~ All candidates in an election shall locate, read, become familiar with, and be responsible for adhering to all provisions of the following Associated Students documents: Constitution; Election Code; Publicity Manual.
- I. ~~H.~~ All persons appointed to fill vacancies must fulfill all qualifications that would normally be required of a candidate for the respective office.

**MOTION OUTCOME: Unanimously, Carried**

#### **Election Code:**

Amendments:

**MOTION OUTCOME: Unanimously, Carried**

#### **Article VII Section 1: Ballot Format**

- A. Candidates' names will appear on the ballot in a random order.
- B. Incumbent Officers shall have "(1)" placed next to, ~~or just below,~~ their names on the ballot.
- C. The names of any candidates nominated to the ballot by the Student Senate shall be indicated on the ballot as "Nominated for ballot position by current Student Senate".
- E. Candidates who are members of a slate shall have the title of the slate listed on the ballot below their name

**MOTION OUTCOME: Unanimously, Carried**

#### **VIII. New Business: Move to go into this item: Abril 5: Alexia**

*At this time the SGA will discuss and possibly take action on the following items:*

- A. A motion may come forward to provide money to buy food for welcome back week (Taco Tuesday, and coffee social) <https://goo.gl/ky7vgL> ,

**With plans to reimburse the money given to marketing and meet with Matthew Long and Jane Saldaña, updates with advisors the following meeting.**

**LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH:** Abril Barbosa Chombo

**MOTION OUTCOME: 7 in favor, Carried**

**AMOUNT:** \$1,340.00

**Budget Line Item: Discretionary-Marketing**

**B. March in March**

**LEAD/FOLLOW-THROUGH:** Hilleary Z.  
**AMOUNT:**

**MOTION OUTCOME:**

**IX. Discussion Items:**

**A. (Robert Ethington)** Transportation Fee Initiative for the April 2017 Student Election Ballot

**X. Communications from the Floor:**

*At this time members of the SGA may make announcements on items not listed on the agenda. Communications shall be limited to 2 minutes. Clarifying questions will be entertained; however, no action shall be taken.*

**XI. Adjournment:**

**End Time: 5:05PM**



The SRJC Student Government Assembly does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admissions or access to, or treatment of or employment in, its programs or activities. The appropriate disability-related aids or services, including printed information in alternate formats, that enable persons with disabilities to participate in public meetings are available by contacting the Student Affairs Office at (707) 527-4424, Santa Rosa Junior College 1501 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa California 72 hours prior to the meeting.

[Government Code Section 54953.2, & Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) Section 202]



**AGENDA MATERIALS:** See SGA Info Folder: <https://goo.gl/OTFG1>